
   
AGENDA 

 
Regular Meeting of the Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees 

February 10, 2016 
3:30 pm 

 
 

3:30 pm 01 min. Call to Order:  Rob Allen, Chair  
    
3:31 pm 05 min. Public Comment:  This is time set aside for members of the public to speak to the Board of Trustees. Unless 

the item you wish to discuss is of an emergency nature, the Board ordinarily takes matters under 
advisement before taking action. Please sign up at the time of the meeting to speak during the Public 
Comment period, and limit your comments to three minutes. 

3:36 pm 04 min. Consent Agenda ACTION 
  1. Approval of Minutes of the January 13, 2016, Regular Meeting 

2. Approval of January 2016 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers 
3. Approval of Purchase for Additional Dell Server Disk Drives 

 

 

3:40 pm 05 min. Board Member Reports 
 

 

3:45 pm 10 min. Routine Reports  
  

 
 
 

1. Dashboard, Georgia Lomax 
2. January 2016 Financial Report, Dale Hough 
3. Executive Director Report, Georgia Lomax 
 

 

3:55 pm 20 min. 
 
 

Unfinished Business 
1. 2016 Work Plan, Melinda Chesbro 

 
 

4:15 pm 10 min. New Business 
1. Purchasing and Procurement Policy, Clifford Jo 

 

4:25 pm  
15 min. 
15 min. 

Board Education and Service Reports 
1. Pierce County READS Preview, Linda Farmer and Jaime Prothro 
2. Strategic Planning Update, Georgia Lomax 

 

 

4:55 pm 20 min. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Officers Reports 
1. Legislative Day, Linda Farmer 
2. Staff Engagement Survey Opportunity Teams, Chereé Green 
3. Library Legislation, Georgia Lomax  
4. MultiCare Partnership Gift, Lynne Hoffman 
5. Safety Update, Melinda Chesbro 
6. 2016 Revised Levy Certification, Clifford Jo 
 

 
 

5:15 pm 30 min. Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive 
Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to discuss contractual issues. 
 

 

5:45 pm 01 min. Announcements 
 

 

5:46 pm  Adjournment  
 

American Disability Act (ADA) Accommodations Provided Upon Request 



 

 
Consent Agenda 



Minutes of January 13, 2016 Regular Meeting |Page 1 

 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM 
REGULAR MEETING, JANUARY 13, 2016 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chair Robert Allen called to order the regular meeting of the Pierce County Rural Library District Board of Trustees 
at 3:32 pm. Board members present were Linda Ishem, Donna Albers, Monica Butler and J.J. McCament.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was no public comment. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1. Approval of Minutes of the December 9, 2015, Regular Meeting 
2. December 2015 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers 

a. Payroll Warrants 3657-3662, dated 12/01/15-12/31/15 in the amount of $5,757.61 
b. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 12/06/15 in the amount of $586,058.91 
c. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 12/21/15 in the amount of $580,644.23 
d. Accounts Payable Warrants 625198-625343 dated 12/01/15-12/31/15 in the amount of 

$1,417,824.17 
3. Resolution 2016-01: To Declare Equipment Surplus to Public Service Needs 

 
 

Ms. McCament moved for approval of the consent agenda as amended for clarity. Ms. Ishem seconded the motion 
and it was passed.  
 
BOARD REPORTS 

 
There were no Board Reports. 
 
ROUTINE REPORTS 

 
Dashboard - Ms. Lomax said the Library is paying close attention to circulation and visits. The numbers are 
beginning to level out to pre-recession amounts. 
 
December 2015 Financial Report - Dale Hough, Finance Manager, reported the Library has received 
approximately $101,000 more than budgeted.  
 
Clifford Jo, Finance and Business Operations Manager said the figures are very close to those anticipated in the 
mid-year budget. 
 
Executive Director Activities - Ms. Lomax reviewed her activities for December. She said the focus for her 2016 
community visits would be making jurisdictional connections. She plans to ensure the local representative of the 
Library has a close working relationship with the leaders. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
2016 Budget Document - Mr. Jo presented the document to the Trustees, noting the document has been revised 
from previous years. He said the layout has not been updated since 2004. Information that would be affected by the 
strategic plan has been removed until the completion of the plan and will be introduced in the 2017 budget 
document. The Special Purpose fund is a new section in the document this year.  
 
 
 

 



Minutes of January 13, 2016 Regular Meeting |Page 2 

NEW BUSINESS 

 
2016 Board Calendar of Work - The Board discussed potential education topics and agenda items for 2016, such 
as Robert’s Rules of Order, succession planning, benchmarking, among others. 
 
Ms. Lomax thanked the Board for their input and said she would use their suggestions to develop educational 
opportunities and discussion topics throughout the year.  
 
OFFICER REPORTS 

 
Strategic Planning Update - Ms. Lomax said the planning team would be meeting with BERK Consulting on 
January 14, to discuss the plan for the community engagement process for public input. There will also be a 
stakeholder engagement process.  
 
The community and stakeholder engagement process will take place over the next two months.  
 
Ms. Albers asked whether the facility needs will be a part of the process. Lomax said this is not a facility plan, but 
she expects some feedback about the Library’s facilities, which will be useful information when the Library develops 
its next Facilities Master Plan. 
 
Ms. Lomax said she would provide the Board with a schedule of community engagement events when it is finalized 
and welcomes their attendance.   
 
Pierce County READS - Linda Farmer, Communications Director, provided an overview of the 9th annual event, 
which launches February 7, 2016.  
 
Revised Levy Certification - Mr. Jo noted the Library has received approximately $122,000 in additional property 
tax revenues. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
There was no Executive Session. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
There were no announcements. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:55 pm on motion by Ms. McCament, seconded by Ms. Ishem. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________    _______________________________________ 
Georgia Lomax, Secretary    Rob Allen, Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



January 2016 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers

Payroll Warrants
Electronic Payments - Payroll & Acct Payable
Electronic Payments - Payroll & Acct Payable
Accounts Payable Warrants
Total:

Warrant Numbers

3663-3672

625344-625530

Date(s)

1t1t16-1t31t16
01/06/16
01121t16

1t1116-1t31t16

Amount

$6,170.48
$668,425.1 I
$594,137.65

$1,811,103.56
$3,079,836.88



pyCkHist
21112016 8i12i00AM

Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:

Check # Bank Date Paid to Status can/Vd Date Pay Period Dates Dir Dep Amount

3663 pr
3664 pr
3665 pr

3666 pr
3667 pr
3668 pr

3669 pr
3670 pr

367'l pr

3672 pt

Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America

o't t0612016

01t06t2016
01to6t2016
o't to6t2016
01to6t2016
01/06/2016
01t21t2016
01t2112016
01121t2016
0112112016

I\4ANGRUI\/l. IiARTA
WARREN. SEASON
FERNANDEZ, NORIV]A

SISON, VALERIE
PARFITT, PAUL

KNOX, ALICE
HUTCHINSON, JACOB
HAIVILTON, CHRISTOPHER
SISON, VALERIE
SCOTT, KRISTEN

12t16115 - 12131115
12t16t15 - 12t31t15
12116115 - 12t31t15
12t161',t5 - 12r3',1115

12t16t15 - 12131115
12t16t15 - 12t31tl5
01t01t16 - 01t15116
01to1t16 - 01t15t16
01lo1l16 - 01tl5t16
01lo1l16 - 01115116

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,085.18
433.79
142.06
833.03
3A7 .48
853.65
110.58

1,O07.82

768.34
548.55

Total: 0.00 6,170.48

Checks in report: l0 Grand Total: 0.00 6,170.48

Page:



PCL_Company

Wire Template Number in Cash-Pro :WAPC014

Description: Pierce County Rural Library

Withdrawal Date: 01/06/16

Rosalind Nguessan

Ad-hoc bank transaction (Withdrawal)

Contact Name: Christy Telling

Contact Phone: 253-548-3449

Contact e-mail: rneuessan@pierce

Comments: paVdayl/05/201.6

Lls/76
Date

Company Description
Revenue/Spend

Category
Cost Center Fund Business Unit Total

PCL_Company FIT EE and EIC
237LOO CC Library District 697-Ot 5100000

s100000

5100000

5r.00000

s100000

5100000

5100000

5100000

5100000

68,610.21

PCL_Company FICA EE and Medicare
2371O0

CC_L|brary_District
697-01

48,403.70

PCL_Company FICA ER and Medicare
237100 CC_Library_District 697-Ot

48,403.70

PCL_Company DIR DEP 237tOO CC_Library_District 597-01
446,604.06

PCL_Company Deferred Comp. Plan
237100 CC_Libra ry_District 697-01

12,594.50

PCL_Company VOYA 237LOO CC_Library_District 697-01 3,697.00

PCL_Company H.S.A Employee Deductions 237tOO CC Librarv District 597-01 L,54t.48

PCL_Company H.S.A Employer Contribution 237100 CC_Library_District 697-Ot s1,750.00

PCL_Company H.S.A Employee Fee 237100 CC Librarv District 697-01

PCL_Company Department of Revenue 237LOO CC Library_District 697-01. s100000

FIT EE and EIC/supp payroll 237LOO CC_Library_District 697-Ot s100000
(13,t79.46)

Total Deposit s 668,425.19

Certification

Comments:

Signature ( Department Designee)



PCL_Company

Wire Template Number in Cash-Pro :WAPC014

Description: Pierce County Rural Library

Withdrawal Date: OLl2llLG

Ad-hoc bank transaction (Withdrawal)

Contact Name: Rosalind Nguessan

Contact Phone: 253-548-3449

Contact e-mail: rnquessan@piercecountylibrary.org

Comments: paydavU2ll201.6

rl20/t6Rosalind Nguessan

Company Description
Revenue/Spend

Category
Cost Center Fund Business Unit Total

PCL_Company FIT EE and EIC
237100 CC_Libra ry_District 697-Ot s100000

5100000

s100000

s100000

s100000

5100000

s100000

5100000

s100000

6]-,929.77

PCL_Company FICA EE and Medicare
237LOo

CC_Libra ry_District
597-01

45,139.00

PCL_Company FICA ER and Medicare
2371O0 CC_Library_District 697-01

45,139.00

PCL_Company DIR DEP
2371O0 CC_Libra ry_Dlstrict 697-01

415,981.79

PCL_Company Deferred Comp. Plan
237100 CC_Libra ry_District 697-Ot

12,694.50

PCL_Company VOYA 237tOO CC_Library_District 697-01 3,547.OO

PCL_Company H.S.A Employee Deductions 237100 CC_Library_District 697-Ot r.,551.48

PCL_Company H.S.A Employer Contribution 237700 CC_Library_District 697-01 625.00

PCL_Company H.S.A Employee Fee 237100 CC_Libra ry_District 697-Ot 203.55

PCL_Company Department of Revenue 237tOO CC_Libra ry_District 597-01 5100000 7,674.02

FICA adjustment (SPS) 237L00 CC_Libra ry_District 697-0L 5100000
(M7.4ol

Total Deposit s s94,137.5s

Certification:

Comments:

Signature ( Department Designee) Date



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 1

02101t20't6 8:13AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

625344 01t04t2016
625345 01t04t2016
625346 01t04t2016
625347 01t04t2016
625348 01t04t2016
625349 01t04t2016
625350 01t04t2016
625351 01t04t2016
625352 01t04t2016
625353 01t04t2016
625354 01t04t2016
625355 01t04t2016
625356 01t04t2016
625357 01t04t2016
625358 01t04t2016
625359 01t04t2016
625360 01t04t2016
625361 01t05t2016
625362 01t05t2016
625363 01t05t2016
625364 01105t2016
625365 01t05t2016
625366 01t05t2016
625367 01t05t2016
625368 01t05t2016
625369 01t05t2016
625370 01t05t2016
625371 01t05t2016
625372 01t05t2016
625373 01t05t2016
625374 01t05t2016
625375 01t05t2016
625376 01t05t2016
625377 01t05t2016
625378 01t05t2016
625379 01t05t2016
625380 01t06t2016
625381 01t06t2016

002086 MICHELLEANGELL
OOO153 ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
006235 CONTOUR
001126 DELL MARKETING LP
000796 FLOHAWKS
OO533O GHA TECHNOLOGIES INC
005642 HILLIS CLARK MARTIN & PETERSON
006291 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES INC
001586 NORTHWEST DOOR INC
00621O PACIFIC AIR CONTROL INC
004076 PARENTMAP
006041 PERMACARD
OOOT 52 PIERCE COU NTY AUDITOR
003933 QUALITY BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC
006396 SHARPE PUBLIC RELATIONS, INC
005603 TEGCO FENCE
000635 WAYNES ROOFING INC
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOOO87 BLACKSTONEAUDIO BOOKS INC
OOO234 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC
OOO242 BUCKLEY CITY OF
OOO847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING
OO,1 769 CHICAGO DISTRIBUTION CENTER
OOOO93 PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER EBSCO
OOO195 FIRGROVE MUTUAL WATER CO
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO323 NEWS TRIBUNE
001445 oPES tNC
005469 PEGASUS PRESS INC
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
OOO983 USBORNE BOOKS
OOO572 WORLD BOOK INC
003778 AFLAC
OOO828 AFSCME AFL.CIO

V

18.30
3,155.14

60,791.07
595.77

11,943.78
149,899.68

141.33
4,855.95
1,239.50

988.99
850.00

'1,849.30

74.00
1,467.08
3,000.00
8,620.64

315.07
21,382.67

820.50
471.50

3,378.39
223.91

1,515.27
30.92

591.17
277.00

13,880.29
0.00

27,027.47
312.00

1,484.88
2,134.98
5,999.23
4,612.22
3,758.67
6,557.44
2,977.76
5,942.61



Gheck History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 2
02t01t2016 8:13AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

625382 01t06t2016
625383 01t06t2016
625384 01t06t2016
625385 01t06t2016
625386 01106t2016
625387 01t06t2016
625388 01t06t2016
625389 01t06t2016
625390 01t06t2016
625391 01t06t2016
625392 01t06t2016
625393 01t06t2016
625394 01t06t2016
625395 01t06t2016
625396 01t06t2016
625397 01t06t2016
625398 01t06t2016
625399 01106t2016
625400 01t06t2016
625401 01t06t2016
625402 01t06t2016
625403 01t06t2016
625404 01106t2016
625405 01t07t2016
625406 01t07t2016
625407 01t07t2016
625408 01t07t2016
625409 01t07t2016
625410 01t07t2016
625411 01t07t2016
625412 01t07t2016
625413 01t07t2016
625414 01t07t2016
625415 01t07t2016
625416 01t08t2016
625417 01111t2016
625418 01111t2016
625419 01t11t2016
625420 01t11t2016

OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
OO1 578 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANC
003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI
004571 INSCCU - ASFE
003985 PACI FICSOU RCE ADMI NISTRATORS
OOO821 PIERCE COUNry SUPERIOR COURT
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S
001793 EATONVILLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
006331 SURPRISE LAKE SQUARE LLC
004495 AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
OOO731 CUMMINS NORTHWEST LLC
005862 ELITE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC
005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
001586 NORTHWEST DOOR INC
003985 PACI FICSOU RCE ADM I N ISTRATORS
006135 SEDGWCK CLAIMS MANAGEMENT SVC
006195 SINGER GROUP INC
000496 THYSSEN SOUND ELEVATOR
005996 FUELCARE
004794 MARTIN SIGNS & FABRICATION INC
00467 4 MCHUGH MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
005979 METCO ELECTRIC
006397 SAMANAGE USA INC
OOO497 TILLICUM COMMUNITY SERVICE CEN
OOO176 ATS AUTOMATION INC
003938 BtNW
005862 ELITE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC
OO.129O REGIONAL BUILDING SVCS CORP
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
006390 ECKART COMMU N ICATIONS
005862 ELITE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC
000796 FLOHAWKS
006353 INTERIOR TECHNOLOGY INC

2,242.80
281.12

52,800.20
55.00

1,349.61
254.96
316.38
151.67
251.00
202.97

107,268.24
50.00

8,313.08
3,991.01

50.00
1,010.42

329.80
3,916.80
1,239.50

202.00
2,453.67

625.00
1,609.65
9,955.40

10,894.33
35,000.00
2,729.53
5,800.00
2,171.35
5,237.53

578.45
9,338.78

507.25
30.00

183,265.26
225.00

30.20
877.32

2,666.33



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 3
o2to'U2016 8:13AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Status Check Total

625421 01t11t2016
625422 0'1t11t2016
625423 01111t2016
625424 0',111t2016
625425 01111t2016
625426 01t11t2016
625/,27 01t1112016
625428 01111t2016
625429 01t11t2016
625430 01111t2016
625431 01111t2016
625432 01111t2016
625433 01t13t2016
625434 01t13t2016
625435 01t1312016
625436 01t1312016
625437 01t13t2016
625438 01113t2016
625439 0111312016
625440 01t13t2016
625441 01t14t2016
625442 01t14t2016
625443 01114t2016
625444 01t14t2016
625445 01t14t2016
625446 01t14t2016
625447 01t14t2016
62544A 01t14t20'16
625449 01t15t2016
625450 01t15t2016
625451 01t15t2016
625452 01115t2016
625453 01115t2016
625454 01t19t2016
625455 01t19t2016
625456 0',U19t2016
625457 01t19t2016
625458 01t1912016
625459 01t19t2016

00621O PACIFIC AIR CONTROL INC
000496 THYSSEN SOUND ELEVATOR
OO4O22 US BANK
OO4O22 US BANK
000635 WAYN ES ROOFING INC
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO234 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OO0352 MIDWEST TAPE
00'1445 oPES tNC
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
OOO37O PIERCE COUNTY
003933 QUALIry BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC
OOO819 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SERV
004759 TRI-TEC COMMUNICATIONS INC
003719 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S
OOO82,1 PIERCE COUNry SUPERIOR COURT
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
OOO821 PIERCE COUNry SUPERIOR COURT
OOO821 PIERCE COUNry SUPERIOR COURT
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
OOO82,1 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
OO5OO2 ASCAP
005731 BOOK INDUSTRY STUDY GROUP INC
OO1O56 PACIFIC NORTHWEST BOOKSELLERS
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
OO178O CIry OF UNIVERSIry PLACE
004772 LINDA ISHEM
OO1116 JJ MCCAMENT
OO1 060 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING
000463 SUMMIT WATER & SUPPLY CO
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON

5,759.38
3,687.96

10,800.47
12,867.26

1,736.82
17,350.40

435.79
't,555.96

11 ,O28.76
31 0.80
929.48

4,036.49
289.23

6,005.62
78.00

171,272.70
79.72

22,113.02
'1,690.21

184.23
188.87
156.21
54.70
44.70

129.57
123.44
'113.91

214.61
83 68

255 00
645.00
150.00
30.00

328.03
69.00
69.00

9,696.86
302.26
359.76



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 4
0210'112016 8:13AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Status Check Total

625460 01t19t2016
625461 01119t2016
625462 01119t2016
625463 01119t2016
625464 01t19t2016
625465 01t19t2016
625466 01t19t2016
625467 01t19t2016
625468 01122t2016
625469 01t22t?016
625470 01t22t2016
625471 01t22t2016
625472 01t22t2016
625473 01t22t2016
625474 01t22t2016
625475 01122t2016
625476 01t22t2016
625477 o',t 12212016
625478 01122t2016
625479 01t22t2016
625480 01122t2016
625481 0'V22t2016
625482 01122t2016
625483 01t2212016
625484 01t22t2016
625485 01t22t2016
625486 01t22t2016
625487 01t22t2016
625488 01t22t2016
625489 01t22t2016
625490 01t22t2016
625491 01t22t2016
625492 01t22t2016
625493 01t22t2016
625494 01t22t?016
625495 01t22t2016
625496 01t22t2016
625497 01t22t2016
625498 01t22t2016

001554 ANDREWS FIXTURE CO INC
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
006399 LAKES TRUCK COLLISION INC
001586 NORTHWEST DOOR INC
005417 RICOH USA INC
OO5OO8 SME SOLUTIONS LLC
OO4O22 US BANK
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
006409 BORA CHO
OO53OO DANGER ROOM COMICS LLC
OOOO93 PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER EBSCO
OO41 09 INFOBASE PUBLISHING
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OO1O41 MITCHELL 1

005813 MY HERITAGE USA INC
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
O06408 CYNTHIA RIGGS
OO1130 SNO-ISLE REGIONAL LIBRARY
005488 TREEHOUSE ISLAND INC
OOO828 AFSCME AFL-CIO
003985 PACIFICSOURCE ADMINISTRATORS
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S
001126 DELL MARKETING LP
0033,11 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI
005283 E-RATE EXPERTISE INC
OOO323 NEWS TRIBUNE
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
001554 ANDREWS FIXTURE CO INC
000363 OVERALL LAUNDRY SERV, DBAARAMARI
001792 BUCKLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
005428 GRITTON BUILDING CO INC
003384 MERIT EMERGENCY EDUCATION

1,969.20
1,018.11

732.48
1,000.00

284.70
10,144.21
1,551 09

204,576.77
26,519.29

1,061.85
'l,55'1.78

105 62
6,995.00
8.410.17

18,237.54
4,755.24
8,240.00

634.58
19.95
99 00

5,925.00
5,996.05
1,349.61

194.87
375.55
15'l .67
171 .O0
186.28

100,417.05
308.06
498.06
875.00

1 ,100.00

902.55
36.82
55.00

4,709.67
1,800.00



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 5

0210112016 8:13AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

625499 01t22t2016
625500 01t2212016
62550'1 01t2212016
625502 01t22t2016
625503 01t2212016
625504 01t2212016
625505 01t22t2016
625506 01t26t2016
625507 01t26t2016
625508 0112612016
625509 01t26t2016
625510 0112612016
625511 01t26t2016
625512 01t26t2016
625513 01t2612016
625514 01t26t2016
625515 01t26t2016
625516 01t26t2016
625517 01t26t2016
625518 01t26t2016
625519 01t2612016
625520 0112612016
625521 01t2712016
625522 0112712016
625523 01t2912016
625524 01t29t2016
625525 01t29t2016
625526 01t29t2016
625527 01t2912016
625528 01t29t2016
625529 01t29t2016
625530 01t2912016

003985 PACI FI CSOU RCE ADMI N ISTRATORS
OOO37O PIERCE COUNry
004295 SHOUTBOMB LLC
005883 SYSTEMS SOURCE INC
OO5B24 TYLER BUSINESS FORMS
005679 CIVIC BUILDING UNIVERSITY PLACE
OO4O22 US BANK
004586 LANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
006309 RWC INTERNATIONAL LTD
001124 SUMMIT LAW GROUP PLLC
00641 1 YUBA COUNTY LIBRARY
006412 MICHELLE ANDREN
005915 KAREN BROOKS
001941 JUDYT NELSON
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
005862 ELITE PROPERry INVESTMENTS LLC
OOO271LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER
001586 NORTHWEST DOOR INC
004933 NORTHWEST HEALTH & SAFETY INC
001258 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS INC
001369 WHATCOM COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
003778 AFLAC
OO1 578 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL I NSURANC
006417 JESSICA DECKER
006420 DONALD DOWNEN
OOOO93 PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER EBSCO
006419 LINDA HOLBROOK
006415 HYUNA LIM
0064,16 ALICIA MARTIN
006418 CARL STEWART
006068 ALICE WATKINS

169.75
92.00

3,600.00
2,184.30

50.36
44,765.66

152,065.49
65.00

2,151.62
8,531.64

18.00
95.47

378.86
621.80

5,385.34
820.00

9,338.78
967.86
886.95
142.11

17.07
10.00

2,977.76
281.12
60.68
11 .98

54,962.00
25.55
23.93

5.94
18.99
11.99

boa Total:

Total Checks:

1 ,811 ,1 03.56

187 checks in this report 1,811,103.56



 

 

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director *  3005 112 t h  St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org  

 

MEMO 
 

 Date: February 3, 2016 

 To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director 

 Subject: Approval of Purchase of Additional Disk Drives for Dell Servers 

 

As we implement the final phase of the Dell infrastructure purchased last May, we determined that 

additional disk drive space is needed to ensure applications, databases, file storage, emails, high speed 

backups, etc., have the space needed to operate fully. We currently have about 24 terabytes in the new 

environment but need closer to 100 terabytes to address critical storage shortages between now and the 

foreseeable future. 

 

The storage upgrade we need lists at about $200,000. We were able to negotiate it down to just over 

$50,000, but Dell’s quote expired at the end of January. We anticipate that Dell reissuing the quote will 

be higher, unfortunately, but still significantly less than list price. We will email it to you prior to the 

Board meeting or have it available during the Board meeting. Due to significant time constraints (the 

drives are needed immediately), we ask the Board to forego bidding requirements and approve this 

purchase as sole-source not to exceed the quote (after adding 10% for taxes and other possible 

corrections), due to the nature of the original purchase from Dell last year and the substantial discounts 

being received direct from manufacturer. 

 



 

 
Routine Reports 



2014 % Change

126,507 -2.06%

134,548 -5.71%

154,215 3.50%

1,853 21.32%

64 -1.56%

417,187 -1.08%

2014 % Change

443,458 -12.98%

53,080 39.45%

496,538 -7.37%

2014 % Change

285,292 13.69%

8,860 -71.30%

81,696 -8.92%

35,814 -6.19%

2014 % Change

453 20.53%

173 2.89%

$56,189.00 29.24%

$6,952.00 -100.00%

BRANCH CLOSURES

546

NewFoundationDonors 178

$ Raised by Foundation $72,621.00

$ Provided by Friends $0.00

74,412

Unique Users 33,597

PHILANTHROPY

December

2015

FoundationDonors

December

2015

Active Cardholders 324,350

New Cards 2,543

Checkout Transactions

Downloadables 74,021

Total 459,920

CUSTOMERS

Total 412,687

CHECKOUTS

December

2015

Checkouts 385,899

126,867

Website 159,609

Job & Business Portal 2,248

Military Portal 63

CUSTOMER SERVICE/PHILANTHROPY DASHBOARD - DECEMBER

VISITS

December

2015

Door Count 123,900

Catalog

Location Dates Duration (days)
Various
(Snow Closures )

  1/17-23 7

Bonney Lake   2/13-26 13
Graham   3/21-4/5 15
South Hill   4/9-5/6 27
Tillicum     7/3-8/5 33
Sumner    7/30-9/3 35
Summit   9/17-30 13
Steilacoom   10/17-11/14 28
Bookmobile Ends  11/11  

Key Center   11/14-12/31 47

2012
Location Dates Duration (days)

Key Center 1/1-2/3 34

Fife 9/24-25 2

2013

Location Dates Duration (days) 

Gig Harbor                                                           5/19-6/1   13 

Lakewood   9/2-21 19 
Pkld/Span  10/3-26 13 

South Hill  11/1-30 30 

2014 

Location Dates Duration (days)

Gig Harbor 11/9-11/22 13

2015



 

 

Monthly	Interim	Financial	Reports	
January	31,	2015	

General Fund 

 County Property Tax data not received – historically we receive around $110,000 in taxes. 

 Many annual service agreements, leases and insurance are paid and/or encumbered in January 

for the entire year. These are usually one time per year events. They impact percent expended 

of budget significantly. Examples include but are not limited to general fund accounts 54201 

telecom services, 54501 and 54502 – Leases, 54600 Insurance and 54901 Dues and 

Memberships. 

 Working on closing/finalizing all 2015 transactions. 

Debt Service Fund 

 No activity 

 County stated that they were able to correct their new financial system and report debt service 

fund balance correctly – we will verify once County reports are released. It has not been 

reported accurately since April 2015. 

Special Purpose Fund 

 Working with our software (Eden) vendor to properly create and format new fund. 

 

Capital Improvement Projects Fund 

 Please refer to comment above regarding annual service agreements and one time payments. In 

the CIP account 56200 Building/Building Improvements reflects an annual one‐time payment for 

our UP library expansion.  

 56400 Machinery and equipment include the purchase of our new paper cutter totaling 

$25kand the replacement of our compactor $14k. 

 

Interim Reports prepared by 
Dale E. Hough PFO, CPFIM 
Finance Manager 



 General Fund 

 Special Purpose 

Fund   Debt Service Fund 

Capital Improvement 

Projects Fund

6,095,075$              ‐$                          83,725$                    764,630$                     

‐$                          ‐$                          ‐$                           ‐$                              

6,095,075$              ‐$                          83,725$                    764,630$                     

6,095,075$              ‐$                          83,725$                    764,630$                     

49,177$                    ‐$                          ‐$                           ‐$                              

3,473$                      ‐$                          ‐$                           ‐$                              

13,391$                    ‐$                          ‐$                           ‐$                              

66,040$                   ‐$                          ‐$                           ‐$                              

927,712$                 ‐$                          ‐$                           162,420$                     

(2,718,113)$             ‐$                          77$                            (158,625)$                    

7,819,436$              ‐$                          83,649$                    760,834$                     

6,029,035$              ‐$                          83,725$                    764,630$                     

6,095,075$              ‐$                          83,725$                    764,630$                     

Anticipated Property Tax Revenue ‐$                          N/A N/A N/A

Current Assets ‐ Cash

Pierce County Library System

Statement of Financial Position ‐ Interim

January 31, 2016

All Funds

Assets

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Warrants Payable

Sales Tax Payable 

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance

Reserve for Encumbrances

Net Excess (Deficit)

Unreserved Fund Balance

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unadited Statement 2/1/2016

Page 2 of 6



HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL CURRENT

1/31/2015 2/28/2015 3/30/2015 4/30/2015 5/31/2015 6/30/2015 7/31/2015 8/31/2015 9/30/2015 10/31/2015 11/30/2015 12/31/2015 1/31/2016

1,229,471$         2,036,210$         3,707,222$         11,678,461$       3,966,177$         2,018,084$         1,910,091$         1,849,322$         2,279,894$         10,928,777$       4,365,526$         8,370,208$         6,095,075$        

5,100,000$         2,500,000$         ‐$                    ‐$                    8,126,000$        8,250,000$        6,500,000$        3,562,782$        1,500,000$        ‐$                    6,700,000$        ‐$                    ‐$                     

6,329,471$      4,536,210$      3,707,222$      11,678,461$    12,092,177$    10,268,084$    8,410,091$      5,412,104$      3,779,894$      10,928,777$    11,065,526$    8,370,208$      6,095,075$     

6,329,471$      4,536,210$      3,707,222$      11,678,461$    12,092,177$    10,268,084$    8,410,091$      5,412,104$      3,779,894$      10,928,777$    11,065,526$    8,370,208$      6,095,075$     

549,239$             368,284$             345,727$             302,297$             262,350$             333,402$             425,157$             453,310$             338,977$             478,495$             523,012$             361,035$             49,177$               

3,879$                  4,383$                  11,936$                4,523$                  4,337$                  4,070$                  4,561$                  3,891$                  4,544$                  5,152$                  4,089$                  5,565$                  3,473$                 

25,256$                41,786$                43,400$              10,667$              28,290$              45,337$              9,666$                27,778$              46,413$              8,641$                20,965$              48,161$              13,391$               

578,374$          414,453$          401,064$          317,487$          294,978$          382,810$          439,384$          484,979$          389,934$          492,288$          548,066$          414,761$          66,040$           

480,435$             438,268$             397,093$             454,484$             401,208$             401,736$             524,749$             431,352$             360,731$             373,933$             266,619$             154,855$             927,712$            

(2,517,988)$        (4,105,162)$        (4,895,451)$        3,101,973$         3,591,475$         1,679,022$         (358,559)$           (3,308,743)$        (4,775,287)$        2,258,040$         2,446,324$         496,075$             (2,718,113)$       

7,788,650$         7,788,650$         7,804,517$        7,804,517$        7,804,517$        7,804,517$        7,804,517$        7,804,517$        7,804,517$        7,804,517$        7,804,517$        7,304,517$        7,819,436$        

5,751,097$      4,121,757$      3,306,158$      11,360,974$    11,797,199$    9,885,274$      7,970,707$      4,927,125$      3,389,961$      10,436,489$    10,517,460$    7,955,447$      6,029,035$     

6,329,471$      4,536,210$      3,707,222$      11,678,461$    12,092,177$    10,268,084$    8,410,091$      5,412,104$      3,779,894$      10,928,777$    11,065,526$    8,370,208$      6,095,075$     

Anticipated Property Tax Revenue 27,468,688$    27,079,256$    25,938,795$    15,656,184$    13,299,906$    13,113,114$    12,988,144$    12,867,362$    12,414,655$       3,197,451$         943,271$             ‐$                      ‐$                     

Sales Tax Payable 

Cash

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Warrants Payable

Comparative Statement of Financial Position ‐ Interim

General Fund ‐ Rolling Comparison
(as of the listed date of the reported month)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance

Reserve for Encumbrances

Total Fund Balance

Unreserved Fund Balance

Net Excess (Deficit)

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Assets

Current Assets ‐ Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 2/1/2016

Page 3 of 6



General Fund 2016 Budget Year To Date Encumbrances
Budget 
Balance

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Property Tax/Investment Income  & Other PC Revenue 28,201,541$            -$                    -$                     28,201,541$  0%

Other Revenue 1,508,000$              311,319$            -$                     1,196,681$    21%
Total Revenue 29,709,541$           311,319$           -$                     29,398,222$  1%

Expenditures
Personnel/Taxes and Benefits 20,893,026$            1,706,697$         -$                         19,186,329$  8%

Materials 3,532,173$              137,418$            -$                     3,394,755$    4%
Maintenance and Operations 3,895,960$              257,605$            927,712$             2,710,643$    30%

Transfers Out - CIP 1,188,382$              -$                    -$                     1,188,382$    0%
Transfers Out - SPF 200,000$                 -$                    -$                     200,000$       0%
Total Expenditures 29,709,541$            2,101,720$         927,712$             26,680,109$  10%

Excess/(Deficit) (1,790,401)$        
(less encumbrances) (927,712)             
Net Excess (Deficit) (2,718,113)$        (2,201,505)$         516,607.95$  

Special Purpose Fund  2016 Budget  Year To Date  Encumbrances 
 Budget 
Balance 

% of 
Budget 

Revenue
Set-Aside 787,000$                 -$                    -$                     787,000$       0%
Programs 40,000$                   -$                    -$                     40,000$         0%

Projects 227,000$                 -$                    -$                     227,000$       0%
Total Revenue 1,054,000$             -$                   -$                     1,054,000$    0%

-$               
Set-Aside 787,000$                 -$                    -$                     787,000$       0%
Programs 40,000$                   -$                    -$                     40,000$         0%

Projects 227,000$                 -$                    -$                     227,000$       0%
Total Expenditures 1,054,000$              -$                    -$                     1,054,000$    

Excess/(Deficit) -$                    
(less encumbrances) -                      
Net Excess (Deficit) -$                    

Debt Service Fund  2016 Budget  Year To Date  Encumbrances 
 Budget 
Balance 

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Property Tax/Investment Income  & Other PC Revenue -$                         -$                    -$                     -$               0%

Other Revenue -$                         -$                    -$                     -$               0%
Total Revenue -$                        -$                   -$                     -$              0%

Total Expenditures -$                         -$                    -$                     -$               0%
Net Excess (Deficit) -$                    

Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund  2016 Budget  Year To Date  Encumbrances 

 Budget 
Balance 

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Other Revenue 300,000$                 5,025$                -$                     294,975$       0%

Transfers In 1,188,382$              -$                    -$                     1,188,382$    0%
Total Revenue 1,488,382$             5,025$               -$                     1,483,357$    0%

Expenditures
Maintenance and Operations 1,488,382$              1,230$                162,420$             1,324,732$    11%

Total Expenditures 1,488,382$              1,230$                162,420$             1,324,732$    11%
Excess/(Deficit) 3,796$                

(less encumbrances) (162,420)             
Net Excess (Deficit) (158,625)$           

PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Year to Date January 31, 2016
no pre-encumbrances

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 2/1/2016

Page 4 of 6



prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 2/1/2016

 $‐

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00

 $30,000,000.00

JA
N

FEB

M
A
R

A
P
R
 C
A
SH

LO
W

A
P
R

M
A
Y

JU
N

JU
L

A
U
G

SEP
T

O
C
T C

A
SH

LO
W

O
C
T

N
O
V

D
EC

CUMULATIVE GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
Including Cash Flow Projection

2016

ENDING CASH BALANCE

CUMULATIVE REVENUE

CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES

Outlined areas ‐
APRIL and OCTOBER display
monthly cash balance
before (low) and after (high)
property tax  revenue  is 
received

Total Budget
$28,259,832

Page 5 of 6



prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 2/1/2016

 $‐

 $2,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $8,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

January February March April May June July August September October November December

A
M
O
U
N
T

RESOURCE FLOW ‐ INTERIM
General Fund ‐ 2016

GF 2016 Actual Revenue

GF 2016 Actual Expenditure

2016 Budget (straight line)

Estimated Revenue

Estimated Expenditure

Estimates based on 
current year plus 
past four years 
General Fund activity

Page 6 of 6



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2016

Printed on: 02/01/2016 Page 1 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2016
Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend
%Actual

January

REVENUE ACCOUNTS
31111  PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT 27,294,700.00 0.00 0.00 27,294,700.00 0.000.00
31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT 818,841.00 0.00 0.00 818,841.00 0.000.00
31130  SALE OF TAX TITLE PROPERTY 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.000.00
31720  LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.000.00
31740  TIMBER EXCISE TAX 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.000.00

TAXES: 28,186,541.00 0.00 0.00 28,186,541.00 0.000.00

33300  INDIRECT FEDERAL GRANTS 0.00 34,407.84 0.00 )(34,407.84 0.0034,407.84
33710  SHARED FIXED ASSETS - TIMBER 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.000.00
34160  COPIER FEES 30,000.00 2,369.63 0.00 27,630.37 7.902,369.63
34162  PRINTER FEES 125,000.00 9,975.37 0.00 115,024.63 7.989,975.37
34163  FAX FEES 21,000.00 2,247.35 0.00 18,752.65 10.702,247.35
35970  LIBRARY FINES 550,000.00 49,536.06 0.00 500,463.94 9.0149,536.06
36110  INVESTMENT INCOME 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.000.00
36290  BOOK SALES 20,000.00 709.36 0.00 19,290.64 3.55709.36
36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS 300,000.00 106,462.57 0.00 193,537.43 35.49106,462.57
36720  FRIENDS' REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 2,228.71 0.00 )(2,228.71 0.002,228.71
36725  DONATIONS - OTHER 0.00 8.85 0.00 )(8.85 0.008.85
36910  SALE OF SCRAP AND SALVAGE 0.00 400.00 0.00 )(400.00 0.00400.00
36920  UNCLAIMED PROPERTY/FOUND MON 0.00 139.60 0.00 )(139.60 0.00139.60
36990  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 41.96 0.00 )(41.96 0.0041.96
36991  PAYMENT FOR LOST MATERIALS 12,000.00 1,083.74 0.00 10,916.26 9.031,083.74
36996  JURY DUTY REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 20.00 0.00 )(20.00 0.0020.00
36998  E RATE REIMBURSEMENT 415,000.00 100,224.06 0.00 314,775.94 24.15100,224.06
36999  REBATES - PROCUREMENT CARD 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.000.00

CHARGES OTHER: 1,523,000.00 309,855.10 0.00 1,213,144.90 20.35309,855.10

39520  INSURANCE RECOVERIES - ASSETS 0.00 1,464.12 0.00 )(1,464.12 0.001,464.12

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS 311,319.2229,709,541.00 0.00 1.0529,398,221.78311,319.22

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
51100  SALARIES AND WAGES 14,984,682.00 1,170,940.08 0.00 13,813,741.92 7.811,170,940.08
51105  ADDITIONAL HOURS 273,883.00 28,534.72 0.00 245,348.28 10.4228,534.72
51106  SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL 159,882.00 11,980.97 0.00 147,901.03 7.4911,980.97
51107  SUBSTITUTE HOURS 295,500.00 21,953.32 0.00 273,546.68 7.4321,953.32
51109  TUITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.000.00
51200  OVERTIME WAGES 7,400.00 3,001.11 0.00 4,398.89 40.563,001.11
51999  ADJ WAGE/SALARY TO MATCH PLAN )(396,342.00 0.00 0.00 )(396,342.00 0.000.00
52001  INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 196,629.00 11,100.74 0.00 185,528.26 5.6511,100.74
52002  MEDICAL INSURANCE 2,289,031.00 214,518.49 0.00 2,074,512.51 9.37214,518.49
52003  F.I.C.A. 1,202,711.00 93,624.74 0.00 1,109,086.26 7.7893,624.74
52004  RETIREMENT 1,727,914.00 131,769.93 0.00 1,596,144.07 7.63131,769.93
52005  DENTAL INSURANCE 219,387.00 16,678.90 0.00 202,708.10 7.6016,678.90
52006  OTHER BENEFIT 10,540.00 920.00 0.00 9,620.00 8.73920.00
52010  LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE 29,086.00 1,674.28 0.00 27,411.72 5.761,674.28
52020  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 30,500.00 0.00 0.00 30,500.00 0.000.00
52200  UNIFORMS 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.000.00
52999  ADJ BENEFITS TO MATCH PLAN )(139,377.00 0.00 0.00 )(139,377.00 0.000.00



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2016

Printed on: 02/01/2016 Page 2 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2016
Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend
%Actual

January

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

PERSONNEL 20,893,026.00 1,706,697.28 0.00 19,186,328.72 8.171,706,697.28

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES 236,100.00 585.96 21,730.68 213,783.36 9.45585.96
53101  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 52,500.00 1,289.02 0.00 51,210.98 2.461,289.02
53102  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 60,200.00 193.04 0.00 60,006.96 0.32193.04
53103  AUDIOVISUAL PROCESSING SUP 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.000.00
53104  BOOK PROCESSING SUPPLIES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.000.00
53200  FUEL 47,000.00 0.00 0.00 47,000.00 0.000.00
53401  ADULT MATERIALS 806,000.00 13,670.87 0.00 792,329.13 1.7013,670.87
53403  PERIODICALS 88,135.00 31.19 0.00 88,103.81 0.0431.19
53405  JUVENILE BOOKS 544,279.00 20,776.72 0.00 523,502.28 3.8220,776.72
53406  PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION 4,200.00 74.43 0.00 4,125.57 1.7774.43
53407  INTERNATIONAL COLLECTION 60,000.00 1,288.29 0.00 58,711.71 2.151,288.29
53408  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - ADULT 842,000.00 15,771.79 0.00 826,228.21 1.8715,771.79
53409  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - JUV 94,000.00 988.75 0.00 93,011.25 1.05988.75
53411  ELECTRONIC INFO SOURCES 379,068.00 80,877.24 0.00 298,190.76 21.3480,877.24
53412  REFERENCE SERIALS 18,000.00 579.21 0.00 17,420.79 3.22579.21
53413  ELECTRONIC SERVICES 143,391.00 0.00 0.00 143,391.00 0.000.00
53414  ELECTRONIC COLLECTION 400,100.00 0.00 0.00 400,100.00 0.000.00
53464  VENDOR PROCESSING SERVICES 153,000.00 3,359.53 0.00 149,640.47 2.203,359.53
53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.000.00
53501  FURNISHINGS 35,000.00 3,145.65 3,870.72 27,983.63 20.053,145.65
53502  IT HARDWARE 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.000.00
53505  SOFTWARE 12,100.00 0.00 0.00 12,100.00 0.000.00
54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 457,750.00 2,581.57 88,145.78 367,022.65 19.822,581.57
54101  LEGAL SERVICES 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.000.00
54102  COLLECTION AGENCY 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.000.00
54161  RESOURCE SHARING SERVICES 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.000.00
54162  BIBLIOGRAPHICS SERVICES 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 0.000.00
54163  PRINTING AND BINDING 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.000.00
54165  ILL LOST ITEM CHARGE 2,800.00 10.00 0.00 2,790.00 0.3610.00
54200  POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 36,600.00 0.00 0.00 36,600.00 0.000.00
54201  TELECOM SERVICES 461,300.00 0.00 379,872.00 81,428.00 82.350.00
54300  TRAVEL 47,200.00 1,000.66 0.00 46,199.34 2.121,000.66
54301  MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS 30,350.00 2,406.18 0.00 27,943.82 7.932,406.18
54400  ADVERTISING 69,500.00 187.09 11,396.00 57,916.91 16.67187.09
54501  RENTALS/LEASES - BUILDINGS 404,000.00 72,184.30 168,428.35 163,387.35 59.5672,184.30
54502  RENTALS/LEASES - EQUIPMENT 32,400.00 531.95 17,562.97 14,305.08 55.85531.95
54600  INSURANCE 200,000.00 148,369.00 0.00 51,631.00 74.18148,369.00
54700  ELECTRICITY 235,000.00 3,996.49 0.00 231,003.51 1.703,996.49
54701  NATURAL GAS 15,000.00 1,388.85 0.00 13,611.15 9.261,388.85
54702  WATER 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.000.00
54703  SEWER 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.000.00
54704  REFUSE 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.000.00
54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 231,300.00 6,564.48 21,740.71 202,994.81 12.246,564.48
54801  CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE 779,600.00 9,344.78 200,014.97 570,240.25 26.859,344.78
54803  MAINT. TELECOM EQUIPMENT 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.000.00
54900  REGISTRATIONS 41,850.00 99.00 0.00 41,751.00 0.2499.00



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2016

Printed on: 02/01/2016 Page 3 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2016
Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend
%Actual

January

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
54901  DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 30,170.00 1,345.00 14,949.72 13,875.28 54.011,345.00
54902  TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 29,500.00 0.00 0.00 29,500.00 0.000.00
54903  LICENSES AND FEES 43,950.00 2,381.91 0.00 41,568.09 5.422,381.91
54904  MISCELLANEOUS 790.00 0.00 0.00 790.00 0.000.00
54905  WELLNESS EVENTS/REGISTRATION 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.000.00
59700  TRANSFERS OUT 1,188,382.00 0.00 0.00 1,188,382.00 0.000.00
59702  TRANSFERS OUT - SPF 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.000.00

ALL OTHER EXPENSES 8,816,515.00 395,022.95 927,711.90 7,493,780.15 15.00395,022.95

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS 2,101,720.2329,709,541.00 927,711.90 10.2026,680,108.872,101,720.23
NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT )(1,790,401.010.00 )(927,711.90 2,718,112.91 0.00)(1,790,401.01



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2016

Printed on: 02/01/2016 Page 4 of 5

FUND: DEBT SERVICE FUND (20)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2016
Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend
%Actual

January

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

TAXES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

CHARGES OTHER: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS 0.000.00 0.00 0.000.000.00
NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2016

Printed on: 02/01/2016 Page 5 of 5

FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FUND (30)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2016
Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend
%Actual

January

REVENUE ACCOUNTS
36200  KEY PENINSULA SHARED COSTS 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 )(1,500.00 0.001,500.00
36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS 0.00 251.40 0.00 )(251.40 0.00251.40
36899  ENERGY REBATES 0.00 3,274.00 0.00 )(3,274.00 0.003,274.00
36998  E-RATE REIMBURSEMENT 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.000.00

300,000.00 5,025.40 0.00 294,974.60 1.68CHARGES OTHER: 5,025.40
39700  TRANSFERS IN 1,188,382.00 0.00 0.00 1,188,382.00 0.000.00

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS 5,025.401,488,382.00 0.00 0.341,483,356.605,025.40

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
53501  FURNISHINGS 100,000.00 519.65 0.00 99,480.35 0.52519.65
53502  IT HARDWARE 330,000.00 0.00 0.00 330,000.00 0.000.00
53505  SOFTWARE 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.000.00
54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,251.00 )(3,251.00 0.000.00
54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 166,000.00 0.00 0.00 166,000.00 0.000.00
54805  VEHICLE REPAIR - MAJOR 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.000.00
54900  REGISTRATIONS 0.00 710.00 0.00 )(710.00 0.00710.00
54912  CONTINGENCY/RESERVE 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 0.000.00
54915  PLANNED SAVINGS 83,382.00 0.00 0.00 83,382.00 0.000.00
56200  BUILDINGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 135,000.00 0.00 120,001.00 14,999.00 88.890.00
56201  CONSTRUCTION 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.000.00
56203  FLOORING 57,000.00 0.00 0.00 57,000.00 0.000.00
56204  PAINTING AND WALL TREATMENTS 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.000.00
56301  PARKING LOT REPAIR & IMPROVEME 165,000.00 0.00 0.00 165,000.00 0.000.00
56400  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 191,000.00 0.00 39,168.48 151,831.52 20.510.00
56402  HVAC 120,500.00 0.00 0.00 120,500.00 0.000.00

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS 1,229.651,488,382.00 162,420.48 11.001,324,731.871,229.65
NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT 3,795.750.00 )(162,420.48 158,624.73 0.003,795.75



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 Date: February 3, 2016 
 To: Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Georgia Lomax, Executive Director 

 Subject: Executive Director Report 
 
 
Operations 
The 2016 Work Plan timeline and schedule have been shared with the Leadership Team and we are 
nearing finalization. You will be learning more during a presentation by Deputy Director Melinda 
Chesbro at the February meeting. The strategic planning process is underway as the team prepares for 
Open House events in the community during February and March. The list of key stakeholders to 
interview is being finalized. Thank you for your recommendations. 
 
Interviews are being scheduled for several positions, including the Collection Management Manager 
(formerly Reading & Materials Director) and the Payroll Administrator. We are reviewing applications 
for the Customer Experience Director position. The IT Manager has been posted, the first review of 
applicants occurred on January 28, 2016. 
 
External Community Activities 
I attended the grand opening ceremony of the Franklin Pierce School District Early Learning Center. The 
facility opened its doors to 320 students, ages 3 to 5, on November 2, 2015. The Library serves this new 
learning center. It is an exciting step toward ensuring children are ready to succeed at school.  
 
I attended meetings for the United Way Community Impact Council, the Mid-County Leadership 
Team, Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Core Leadership. 
 
I also attended the Tacoma Chamber of Commerce’s Horizons Economic Forecast. This was a great 
opportunity to learn about critical economic projections that will impact business and influence 2016 
outcomes.  
 
Internal Community Activities 
I am now a member of the Pierce County Library Foundation’s Leadership Gifts Committee, which seeks 
to obtain major donations and gifts to support the work of the Library. 
 
Library Community Activities 
I joined several of the Library’s managers on our annual trip to Olympia during Library Legislative Day. 
It was a successful event and an opportunity for the Library to remind our legislators of the value of 
libraries in their communities.  
 

MEMO 
 

 

 
 



 

 
Unfinished Business 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 Date: February 1, 2016 

 To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Melinda Chesbro, Deputy Director 

 Subject: 2016 Work Plan Update 
 
 
At the October meeting we presented an overview of our 18 month work plan with some highlights on 
what we hope to achieve during that time frame. As a reminder, our planning focus areas are: 
 Service Focus: Clear service priorities and realistic operating capacity 
 Goal: Environment – safe, secure and welcoming for staff and the public 
 Goal: Infrastructure – robust, sustainable and able to deliver our services 
 Goal: People – skilled and engaged workforce 
 
Since that time we have developed an annual planning timeline that will align with strategic planning and 
budget development. A draft of this timeline is attached. This timeline is designed to provide opportunity 
for staff and Board input to the planning process, more coordination of efforts; a realistic and achievable 
set of goals; and greater accountability for timely completion of projects. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

MEMO 
 

 

 
 



Annual Planning Timeline 

Planning Calendar – Timeline  

July to September Who Notes 

Identify strategic direction, goals and 
priorities for the coming year 

Leadership Team June Leadership Team meeting 
(report at July Board meeting) 

Establish big picture (including finances) 
for the coming year 

Admin Team Admin discusses in time for July 
Board meeting 

Analyze current department/branch 
staffing & activities 

Department & 
Branch heads 

June, July 

Brainstorm possibilities with staff for the 
coming year 

Department & 
Branch heads 

June, July staff meetings 

Narrow down ideas for the coming year 
based on goals/priorities 

Leadership Team July or August planning retreat 

Identify big projects for the coming year Leadership Team July or August planning retreat 

Identify projects to develop with 
Foundation for their upcoming fiscal year 

Leadership Team July or August planning retreat 

Identify Multi-Department projects for the 
coming year 

Leadership Team July or August planning retreat 

Introduce Big projects to the Board Admin Team September Board meeting 

Identify department/branch goals and 
activities for the coming year 

Department & 
Branch heads 

report at September Leadership 
Team meeting 

October to December Who Notes 

Identify resources needed for coming year 
projects 

Project leads September, October 

Set calendar, communicate with staff 
about coming year projects 

Admin Team Staff Day in late Sept/early Oct? 

Present key project highlights (selected 
Multi-Department projects) 

Admin Team October Board meeting 

Finalize projects, build budget for the 
coming year 

Admin Team October for November Board 
meeting 

Make adjustments based on final reading 
of budget 

Admin Team after December Board Meeting 

Set team and individual goals for the 
coming year 

Supervisors December 

  

P:\BoardPacket\2016 Board Packets\20160210\Ready for Publication\3 Unfin Business\2 Annual Planning Timeline.docx 
 Updated 2/3/2016 



Annual Planning Timeline 

January to March – action  Who Notes 

Do the current quarter’s work Project leads  

Quarterly evaluation of current year 
projects 

Leadership Team March Leadership Team meeting 

Update calendar & communicate quarterly 
progress on current year priorities to staff 

Admin Team early April 

Communicate quarterly progress on 
current year priorities to Board 

Admin Team April Board meeting 

April to June – action  Who Notes 

Do the current quarter’s work Project leads  

Mid-year evaluation of current year 
projects 

Leadership Team June Leadership Team meeting  

Update calendar & communicate quarterly 
progress on current year priorities to staff 

Admin Team early July 

Communicate quarterly progress on 
current year priorities to Board 

Admin Team July Board meeting 

July to September – action  Who Notes 

Do the current quarter’s work Project leads  

Quarterly evaluation of current year 
projects 

Leadership Team September Leadership Team 
meeting 

Update calendar & communicate quarterly 
progress on current year priorities to staff 

Admin Team early October 

Communicate quarterly progress on 
current year priorities to Board 

Admin Team October Board meeting 

October to December – wrap-up Who Notes 

Wrap up the current year’s work  Project leads October to December 

Assess progress toward Department & 
Branch goals 

Department & 
Branch heads 

December 

Assess progress toward team and 
individual goals 

Supervisors December 

Year-end evaluation of current year 
projects 

Leadership Team December Leadership Team 
meeting 

Compile accomplishments – this will feed 
into the annual report 

Leadership Team January 

Communicate previous year 
accomplishments to staff & Board 

Admin Team early February/February Board 
meeting 

 

P:\BoardPacket\2016 Board Packets\20160210\Ready for Publication\3 Unfin Business\2 Annual Planning Timeline.docx 
 Updated 2/3/2016 



 

 
New Business 



Georgia Lomax, Executive Director *  3005 112 t h  St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org  

MEMO 
Date: February 3, 2016 

To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director 

Subject: Purchasing and Procurement Policy 

In continuing our review of Board fiscal policies, we are working on a Board-level policy regarding 

purchasing and procurement. A lengthy administrative/procedural policy exists already, but a Board 

policy is prudent to establish the policy statement and a threshold for Board review and approval. Please 

find attached a first draft policy. Melinda and Dale will be discussing this during the Board meeting to 

get your feedback to create a final draft for your review in March. 

Also, we are requesting the Board to raise its review/approval threshold from $50,000 to a higher limit, 

$100,000. Due to cost increases over time, some routine projects and purchases can now exceed 

$50,000. This also applies for emergency needs. The effect of the existing threshold has the Board 

approving more purchases, typically in the consent agenda, which delays orders and delivery. (The last 

time the Board increased it was during the March 2010 Board meeting, from $25,000 to $50,000.) Also, 

some vendors will give quotes that are just above $50,000 but their requirement for turnaround time to 

commit purchase can be short. 

The threshold exists so that the Board approves large purchases, including major equipment, and certain 

contracts and service agreements that are $50,000 or more. They generally do not include quantity orders 

that exceed $50,000; for example, 100 computers at $1,000 each, totaling $100,000, or recurring 

maintenance agreements, such as annual licensing and support for the online catalog system. In some 

cases we bring to the Board annual renewals, such as insurance, so as to be aware of the nature of the 

renewal. 

The Board will still see payments of all purchases during the voucher approval action within the consent 

agenda that occurs at the beginning of each Board meeting; Finance staffs are available during this time 

to answer any questions you may have. 

We are recommending that the Board raise the threshold to be $100,000 and over for Board approval, 

which is noted in the draft policy, and we invite your thoughts related to this and the overall policy. 

, ordddddd 



 

 

Board Policy 
 

Purchasing and Procurement Policy 
 

Policy Statement 

 

The Pierce County Library System (“Library”) Board of Trustees authorizes the Library to make 

purchases and procurements in a manner that upholds and provides responsible stewardship of public 

funds. 

 

Policy 

 

Purchase and procurement will be overseen by the Executive Director. Daily operations are delegated to 

the Finance Department and are conducted in strict adherence with applicable federal and state laws and 

regulations applicable to Library policies. 

 

The process of determining whether a purchase is needed, in the best interest of the Library and its 

customers, selecting vendors, managing contracts and agreements are subject to ethical standards and 

embody the value of stewardship of public resources. 

 

Purchase activities shall be administered in a manner that provides maximum practicable open 

competition appropriate to the type of product or service to be provided. Purchases shall support the goals 

of cost efficiency and product/service quality. 

 

The Library shall create and maintain a Purchasing and Contracting policy and procedure with the 

following: 

1. The Executive Director shall establish thresholds of purchasing authority; and 

2. The Board of Trustees shall review and approve purchases of $100,000 or more. 

 

References 

 

Board Policy on Fiscal Management 

 



 

 
Board Education  

and Service 
 Reports 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 Date: February 1, 2016 
 To: Chair Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Linda Farmer, Director of Communications & Jaime Prothro, Customer Experience Manager 

 Subject: Pierce County READS 2016 
 
Pierce County Library System’s largest event for adults—Pierce County READS—launches on Feb. 7, 
2016.  This is the 9th annual one-community one-book program that encourages everyone in the county to 
read the same book at the same time and then come together to talk about it. 
 
Pierce County READS titles are best-selling works by a living author that appeal to wide audiences, 
present relevant themes and provoke meaningful discussion. The library’s co-presenter, The News 
Tribune, will announce the selection with a feature story on Feb. 7.  
 
Library staff will present the following at your February meeting: 

• More information on the chosen author 
• Programming highlights 
• Overview of marketing strategies 

 
 
 
 
  
 

MEMO 
 

 

 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 Date: February 2, 2016 

 To: Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Georgia Lomax, Executive Director 

 Subject: Strategic Planning Process Update 
 
The planning team held its second meeting on February 2, 2016. During the meeting, the team finalized: 
 

• the design of the open houses and conducted a mock open house 
• the project one-page communication tool 
• informational slides for staff about the strategic process 
• informational materials for staff about the community engagement process 

 
The team also reviewed stakeholder interview questions. 
 
The community engagement process will involve three key tactics–open houses in every location, pop-up 
events at strategic locations to reach specific target audiences and a survey. The launch date is February 
12, 2016. 
 
Open house dates and locations are set and pop-up activity dates are in the process of being finalized. 
Open house training for site supervisors will be held on February 4, 2016. 
 
During the board meeting, I will share a brief process overview and further details of the community 
engagement process. 
 
 

MEMO 
 

 

 
 



 

 
Officers Reports 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 Date: February 1, 2016 
 To: Chair Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Linda Farmer, APR, Director of Communications 

 Subject: Legislative Day 2016 
 
On Jan. 21, seven Pierce County Library System librarians and department staff converged on Olympia 
for Washington State Library Legislative Day. Staff shared key goals for 2016 and talked about the 
library’s new Strategic Planning process with elected officials and aides. Staff participating include 
Georgia Lomax, Melinda Chesbro, Linda Farmer, Jennifer Patterson, Jaime Prothro, Joy Kim and David 
Durante.  

Highlights 
A big reader, Sen. Dammeier, took time to inquire about this year’s Pierce County READS event (he 
loved last year’s book) and was curious about general foot traffic levels and the amount of checkouts and 
downloads we’re seeing these days.  Rep. Stambaugh also asked about the future of libraries and was 
interested in learning more about the partnerships that the library has throughout the county.  
 
Rep. Zeiger noted his keen interest in libraries. He had just attended South Hill Library’s 25th anniversary 
event that featured the South Hill Historical Society and thought it was nicely done. Rep. Jesse Young’s 
aide was strongly interested in the library’s STEM and economic and workforce development initiatives. 
 
All the legislative offices agreed to promote the community engagement (open houses, online survey) 
portion of the library’s Strategic Plan to their constituencies.  
 
 
 
 
  
 

MEMO 
 

 

 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: January 26, 2016 

 To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Chereé Green, SPHR, Staff Experience Director 

 Subject: Staff Engagement Survey Update 

 
 
In the last half of 2015, we worked diligently on the action planning for our Staff Engagement Survey.  In 
our partnership with National Business Research Institute, since my last update to you, we have completed 
the following: 
 

• Recognized the staff for helping exceed our response rate goal by serving them root beer floats 
in the branches and departments  

• Solicited staff volunteers for the action planning teams 
• Gathered and trained the staff engagement opportunity teams so that they could bring forward 

solutions 
• Administrative team reviewed the staff engagement opportunity teams’ solutions and approved 

their top five recommendations/priorities: 
1. Create new, simpler, more meaningful job performance evaluation forms. 
2. System-wide trespassing for safety/threat issues. 
3. Wireless off when Library not in use. 
4. Provide training to promote service, confidence and consistency and employee growth. 
5. Share information as it becomes available. 

• Closed out the work of the staff engagement opportunity teams and thanked them for their 
commitment and great work  

• Began implementation of the staff engagement opportunity teams’ solutions 
• Communicated and updated the staff on the progress and ongoing work 

 
 
Next steps for the project include: 
 

• Integrate the staff engagement opportunity teams’ top five recommendations/priorities (and any 
additional from their complete list) into the 2016 work plan, assigning Leads 

• Check in on recommendations at the mid-point of implementation 
• Continue ongoing communications with staff as we progress 
• Complete another Staff Engagement Survey in the fall of 2016  

 
 
The memos received from the staff engagement opportunity teams with their prioritized 
recommendations and our responses back to them are included in the board packet for your review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director   3005 112th St East   Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215   253.548-3300   FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Date: December 14, 2015 
To: Administrative Team: Georgia Lomax, Melinda Chesbro, Cliff Jo, Chereé Green, Linda Farmer 

and Jennifer Patterson 

From: SES Team: Mellisa Sisley, Jenny Holder, Genevieve Dettmer, Rosalind Nguessan, Anastassia  
 Hunte Fagbohun, Aisha Womack, Jamie Foster, Steve Campion, Dani Fleming, Corrine,  
 Weatherly, Carrie Barrett, Yuri Button, Melanie Kenney, Michelle Angell, Kim Mose,  
 Cathy O’Donnell, Bonnie Valens, Carol Dike, Jami Schwarzwalder, Liz Athey, Jill, Henriksen,  
 Marianna Bissonnette and Patti Cox 

RE: SES TEAM RECOMMENDATIONS – TOP FIVE PRIORITIES 
 

On September 22, 2015, the Staff Engagement Survey (SES) Team attended a training session to prepare 
them for their assignment, which was communicating to staff, acting as funnels for organization-wide 
improvement suggestions, gathering communication from staff, sorting through and prioritizing the 
recommendations and presenting a short list to management.  The Team as a whole was broken down into 
four sub focus groups:  Culture, Job Performance, Management and Supervision. 
 
The SES Team worked diligently and thoughtfully to gather, process and present the input from staff 
regarding changes they believe are necessary to improve PCLS for staff and our customers.  The Team 
developed ten questions based on the original May 2015 Staff Engagement Survey.  Through a 
confidential survey, 176 staff members provided approximately 1,750 individual, candid responses to 
these questions.  The sub focus groups processed the staff comments and delivered them in a presentation 
to the Administrative Team on November 17, 2015.  As a follow-up, the SES Team was asked to further 
narrow their recommendations to the top five and prioritize the entire list.  The SES Team is pleased to 
present staff’s prioritized list of improvement opportunities with the top five priorities highlighted. 
 
Although the top five are the most important, we believe the entire list is important and of value.  We ask 
you to keep the issues staff expressed beyond the top five in mind for future implementation.  To that end, 
in addition to our top five priorities, we have included all twelve recommendations in order of priority 
together with the associated percentages.

 

SES Team Recommendations   December 14, 2015   Page 
1 



 
 

 
Top Five – Highlighted Priority List 

Priority 1 
 
Create new, simpler, more meaningful job performance evaluation forms. 

• Form a new team led by Staff Experience to help revise the form and 360 degree review process 
(annual anonymous staff feedback on supervisors' performance to reveal (a) strengths and (b) areas 
for improvement.) with a guarantee of retaliation zero tolerance.  (Team may be made up 
of/include job description review team members.) 

•  Establish a new skill-based performance evaluation to provide constructive and positive feedback 
to staff on their job performance and ensure 1:1s and evaluations are for the employee and the 
employee's continual growth. 

Cost: Additional may be for sub pay or additional hours for some team members.  
Time required: Immediate planning for project.  6 months or less to produce the new form.  
 
Priority 2 
 
System-wide trespassing for safety/threat issues. 
Cost:  Staff cost for brief training on the new system.  Management time to revise/develop procedures. 
Time required: Unknown. Immediate planning.  
 
Priority 3 (Tied with Priority 4) 
 
Wireless off when Library not in use. 
Cost: Low to no cost. 
Time required: Should be a quick fix. Immediate planning and implementation.  
 
Priority 4 (Tied with Priority 3) 
 
Provide training to promote service, confidence and consistency and employee growth. 

• Technology and soft skills training.  Can be done in a class or workshop; on-site and hands-on; 
online class, course or webinar; frequent short tips.  

• Annual evaluation training for supervisors.   
o Facilitate annual evaluation training for supervisors. 

Cost:  Staff time to develop training.  Staff time to attend training. 
Time required: Unknown. Immediate planning.  
 
Priority 5 
 
Share information as it becomes available. 

• Communicate and include timelines.  
• Update staff when changes occur. Even short messages that say, “Hey!  We’re working on…” will 

help us stay informed and connected.   
Cost:  Management time. 
Time required:  Minimal time required.  Immediate implementation.

SES Team Recommendations   December 14, 2015   Page 
2 



 
 

 
Secondary Priority List 

 

Priority 6 
 
Improve the quality of Leadership Site/Department Visits. 

• Front line staff should select the time and circumstances of the visit, supervisors/managers leave 
during visit; ensure no retaliation, staff selects the type of visit (staff meetings, 1:1, working visit).  

• Make them valuable for both leadership and staff.  
Cost:  No cost. 
Time required: No additional time during visits. Minimal planning time.  Implementation within 2 months. 
 
Priority 7 
 
Security guards or service. 
Time required: Implementation anticipated within 3 months. 
Cost: Average cost estimate $15-$20 per hour for each location receiving this service. 
 
Priority 8 
 
All Management teams’ members send messages to staff, similar to Georgia’s Monday Message. 

• Messages do not have to be as long, or as frequent.  Information should be basic, relevant, valuable, 
and regular. 

• If you don’t have something to share when it’s your turn, trade with the next leader in the rotation.  
• If you have something important to share, don’t wait until it’s your turn – tell us now. 

Cost:  Management time. 
Time:  Immediate implementation. Approximately 20-30 minutes per message. 
 
Priority 9 
 
Stop Calling Yourselves the “A-Team.” 

• Use a new team name to let staff know who you are and your purpose.  
Cost:  No cost. 
Time required:  Immediate planning and implementation.  No additional time. 
 
Priority 10 (Tied with Priority 11) 
 
Rewrite job descriptions.  

• Variety of information available regarding the best methods to rewrite job descriptions. 
• Not all job descriptions need to be rewritten. 
• Establish a team led by Staff Experience and supervisors to identify and review job descriptions most 

in need of revisions.  (Team may be made up of/include performance evaluation team members.) 
• Eliminate 2nd class non benefited positions - unknown cost may be mitigated by lower turnover cost.  

Cost: Potentially additional sub pay or additional hours for some team members.  
Time required: Immediate planning for project.  Considerable amount of time – unknown at this time. 
 
 
 

SES Team Recommendations   December 14, 2015   Page 3 



 
 

Priority 11 (Tied with Priority 10) 
 
Collect comments and give feedback. 

• Periodically provide customers with small, attractive survey cards that local staff could place or attach 
to boards, tables or workstations. 

• Provide attractive and secure suggestion boxes to each work location that local staff may place in high 
traffic places. 

• Assign staff member to triage incoming comments.  
• Post customer comments on public web page and respond. 
• Create parallel comment and response process tor staff on Staff Web. 

Cost: Minimal cost to produce survey cards and purchase suggestion boxes.  Staff time to display, monitor 
and triage comments/suggestions.  Staff time to post to public and Staff Web.  Management time to respond 
to. 
Time required:  Immediate planning for project.  3 months to implement, minimal amount of time for 
ongoing process. 
 
Priority 12 
 
Acknowledge staff’s email every time in a timely manner.  

• Respond every time as a courtesy even if it is just to say “thank you for your email”.  
• Expectation is a response within 24 hours.   

Cost:  Management time. 
Time required: Approximately 30 seconds per email. Immediate implementation.  

  

SES Team Recommendations   December 14, 2015   Page 4 



 
 

Selection of the Top Five Recommendations Percentages Ranking 
 

Answer Choices– Responses– 

Create new, simpler, more meaningful job performance evaluation forms. 
 
o   Form a new team led by Staff Experience to help revise the form and 360 degree review 
process (annual anonymous staff feedback on supervisors' performance to reveal (a) strengths and 
(b) areas for improvement.) with a guarantee of retaliation zero tolerance.  (Team may be made up 
of/include job description review team members.) 
 
o   Establish a new skill-based performance evaluation to provide constructive and positive 
feedback to staff on their job performance and ensure 1:1s and evaluations are for the employee 
and the employee's continual growth.  
 
Cost: Additional may be for sub pay or additional hours for some team members.  
Time required: Immediate planning for project.  6 months or less to produce the new form.  

88.00% 
 

Rewrite job descriptions.  
 
o  Variety of information available regarding the best methods to rewrite job descriptions.  o   Not all 
job descriptions need to be rewritten.   
o   Establish a team led by Staff Experience and supervisors to identify and review job descriptions 
most in need of revisions.  (Team may be made up of/include performance evaluation team 
members.) 
 
o   Eliminate 2nd class non benefited positions- unknown cost may be mitigated by lower turnover 
cost.  
 
Cost: Potentially additional sub pay or additional hours for some team members.  
Time required: Immediate planning for project.  Considerable amount of time – unknown at this 
time. 

24.00% 
 

Collect comments and give feedback.   
 
o   Periodically provide customers with small, attractive survey cards that local staff could place or 
attach to boards, tables or workstations.   
 
o   Provide attractive and secure suggestion boxes to each work location that local staff may place 
in high traffic places.   
 
o   Assign staff member to triage incoming comments.  o   Post customer comments on public web 
page and respond.   
 
o   Create parallel comment and response process tor staff on Staff Web. 
 
Cost: Minimal cost to produce survey cards and purchase suggestion boxes.  Staff time to display, 
monitor and triage comments/suggestions.  Staff time to post to public and Staff 
Web.  Management time to respond to. 
Time required:  Immediate planning for project.  3 months to implement, minimal amount of time 
for ongoing process. 

24.00% 
 

All Management teams’ members send messages to staff, similar to Georgia’s Monday 
Message. 
 
o   Messages do not have to be as long, or as frequent.  Information should be basic, relevant, 
valuable, and regular.  
o   If you don’t have something to share when it’s your turn, trade with the next leader in the 
rotation.  
o   If you have something important to share, don’t wait until it’s your turn – tell us now.  
 
Cost:  Management time. 
Time:  Immediate implementation. Approximately 20-30 minutes per message. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

32.00% 
 

SES Team Recommendations   December 14, 2015   Page 5 



 
 

Answer Choices– Responses– 

Share information as it becomes available.   
 
o   Communicate and include timelines.  
 
o   Update staff when changes occur. Even short messages that say, “Hey!  We’re working on…” 
will help us stay informed and connected.   
 
Cost:  Management time. 
Time required:  Minimal time required.  Immediate implementation. 
 

56.00% 
 

Acknowledge staff’s email every time in a timely manner.  
 
o   Respond every time as a courtesy even if it is just to say “thank you for your email”.  
 
o   Expectation is a response within 24 hours.   
 
Cost:  Management time. 
Time required: Approximately 30 seconds per email. Immediate implementation.  

8.00% 
 

Provide training to promote service, confidence and consistency and employee growth. 
 
o   Technology and soft skills training.  Can be done in a class or workshop; on-site and hands-on; 
online class, course or webinar; frequent short tips.  
 
o   Annual evaluation training for supervisors.  Facilitate annual evaluation training for supervisors. 
 
Cost:  Staff time to develop training.  Staff time to attend training. 
Time required: Unknown. Immediate planning.  

68.00% 
 

Wireless off when Library not in use. 
 
Cost: Low to no cost. 
Time required: Should be a quick fix. Immediate planning and implementation.  

68.00% 
 

Security guards or service. 
 
Cost: : Average cost estimate $15-$20 per hour for each location receiving this service 
Time required:  Currently unknown. 

36.00% 
 

System-wide trespassing for safety/threat issues. 
 
Cost:  Staff cost for brief training on the new system.  Management time to revise/develop 
procedures. 
Time required: Unknown. Immediate planning.  

80.00% 
 

Stop Calling Yourselves the “A-Team.” 
 
o   Use a new team name to let staff know who you are and your purpose.  
 
Cost:  No cost. 
Time required: Immediate planning and implementation.  No additional time. 

28.00% 
 

Improve the quality of Leadership Site/Department Visits. 
 
o   Front line staff should select the time and circumstances of the visit, supervisors/managers 
leave during visit; ensure no retaliation, staff selects the type of visit (staff meetings, 1:1, working 
visit).  Make them valuable for both leadership and staff.  
 
Cost:  No cost. 
Time required: No additional time during visits. Minimal planning time.  Implementation within 2 
months. 

44.00% 
 

 
 

SES Team Recommendations   December 14, 2015   Page 6 



 
 

 

MEMO 
 

 Date: December 28, 2015   

 To: Staff Engagement Survey Team 

 From: Georgia Lomax, Executive Director (on behalf of the Administrative Team) 

 Subject: Response to Staff Engagement Opportunity Team Recommendations  

 
 
On behalf of the Administrative Team, I’d like to thank you for serving on the Library’s first-ever Staff 
Engagement Opportunity Team. I appreciate the hard decisions you made when prioritizing your top five 
solutions. I believe your well-thought out suggestions will help the Library meet its goal to increase staff 
engagement, as well as to improve scores on next year’s Staff Engagement Survey. The Administrative Team 
reviewed and discussed your recommendations and approved the top five recommendations as part of the 2016 
Work Plan. 
 
Now that your work on the Opportunity Team is finished, the Administrative Team will begin implementing your 
top five recommendations. This is the final step in the staff engagement process that began last spring: survey 
staff, identify areas to improve, form staff teams, identify and recommend three-to-five solutions, implement 
solutions. The process will start again when we resurvey staff next fall. 
 
Below are detailed responses to each of the Team’s top five priority solutions as presented to the Administrative 
Team in a December 14 memo. Work had already begun in many cases. Though we are not able to focus on more 
than five solutions this year, we provided limited responses for all solutions in the memo. As with the first five, 
work had already begun in many of these areas.  
 
We will communicate next steps to all staff in January. If you have questions, please let us know. And, again, 
thank you for helping us start this new tradition. 
 
Responses to the Top Five Solutions 
The Staff Engagement Team’s top five solutions have been approved by the Administrative Team and the solutions 
are being built into the Library’s 2016 Work Plan. Work on some priorities had already begun.  
 
Priority 1: Create new, simpler, more meaningful job performance evaluation forms 
Response by Staff Experience Director Cheree Green: Staff Experience will lead an effort to revise the current 
performance evaluation process in 2016. Once the new tool is finalized, we will offer performance evaluation 
training for supervisors. In addition, we are committed to ensuring that one-on-ones as well as regular feedback 
and dialogue are happening consistently between staff and supervisors. 
When: First and second quarters 2016 
 
Priority 2: System-wide trespassing for safety/threat issues 
Response by Interim Customer Experience Director Jennifer Patterson: System-wide trespass will be incorporated 
into the updated In Charge Manual trespass section that was discussed at the fall regional meetings. Customer 
  

 

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director *  3005 112t h St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org 



 
 

Experience will revise the draft guidelines and associated internal procedures based on staff input. Although 
police-issued formal trespasses will not be system-wide due to the fact that there are multiple police jurisdictions 
within our service area, library-issued trespasses can be system-wide and we will be developing the processes and 
procedures necessary to implement this as part of the trespassing guidelines. Staff will be notified when the new 
guidelines and procedures are finalized. 
When: First quarter 2016 
 
Priority 3: Wireless off when Library not in use 
Response by Deputy Director Melinda Chesbro: We’re willing to experiment with turning off the Wi-Fi at some 
locations after hours to see if it has an impact. We will still want to provide after-hours Wi-Fi during the meeting 
room availability hours, so the test locations and exact hours that Wi-Fi will be turned off are still to be 
determined. We may run more than one test period at different times of year since it may be a warm weather issue.  
When: First quarter 2016 with other tests throughout the year 
 
Priority 4: Provide training to promote service, confidence, consistency and employee growth 
Response by Staff Experience Director Cheree Green: Next year Staff Experience will conduct a formal 
assessment of the Library’s training needs for technical skills. Staff Experience maintains a training catalog of 
classes for both soft and technical skills that is available for staff. 
When: First quarter 2016 
 
Priority 5: Share information as it becomes available 
Response by Communications Director Linda Farmer: We will continue to use Georgia’s weekly Monday 
Message, the new weekly Cover to Cover staff e-newsletter and the revamped Announcements section on 
StaffWeb to get news, information and critical updates to staff in a timely manner. In addition, Administrative 
Team will post to StaffWeb documents related to the 2016 Work Plan and the Strategic Plan that can be accessed 
by staff at any time. 
When: Ongoing 
 
 
Responses to the Remaining Solutions 
Priority solutions 6 through 12 are not included in the implementation phase for this year’s Staff Engagement 
Opportunity process. However, the Administrative Team provided comment in each area.  
 
Priority 6: Improve the quality of Leadership site/department visits 
Response by Executive Director Georgia Lomax: This year Administrative Team members made 54 site visits to 
branches and departments. All branches were visited from one to five times. Administrative Team will continue 
site visits in 2016 and will incorporate your feedback into their visits. 
When: Ongoing 
 
Priority 7: Security guards or service 
Response by Deputy Director Melinda Chesbro: We will add staffed after-hours security patrols to Lakewood, 
Parkland/Spanaway, South Hill and perhaps Summit. These patrols will occur multiple times per night with both 
parking lot drive-throughs and walking patrols around the buildings. These patrols should help discourage 
overnight sleepers and make the lots less attractive for camping. In response to a recent pattern of issues in the 
parking lot at Parkland/Spanaway we are planning to add afternoon and evening security patrols of that parking 
lot. We are also considering fencing some of the PKS property. 
When: First quarter 2016 for patrols; fence will depend on cost and other projects 
  

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director *  3005 112t h St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org 

https://staffweb.piercecountylibrary.org/file_viewer.aspx?id=9888


 
 

Priority 8: All management team members send messages to staff, similar to Georgia’s Monday Message  
Response by Communications Director Linda Farmer: Getting more management voices into Cover to Cover is in 
process. Coming soon is an informal, rotating, weekly column written by both Administrative Team members and 
other managers.  
When: First quarter 2016 
 
Priority 9: Stop calling yourselves the “A-Team” 
Response by Executive Director Georgia Lomax: The Administrative Team’s roles and duties, as well as those of 
the Leadership Team, are evolving and will be clarified in 2016. We will look at a new name as well. While that is 
in process, shorthand will be Admin Team, and not A-Team. 
When: Second quarter 2016 
 
Priority 10: Re-write job descriptions 
Response by Staff Experience Director Cheree Green: The Administrative Team agrees that our current job 
descriptions have some opportunity for improvement. However, we are unable to take on this work given the 
current commitments for 2016.  
When: Will consider in the future 
 
Priority 11: Collect comments and give feedback 
Response by Communications Director Linda Farmer: The Library’s Strategic Planning process features a 
comprehensive effort around community engagement, including open houses, online tools and stakeholder 
interviews. Future efforts to collect regular customer feedback will grow out of this process. 
When: First, second and third quarters 2016 
 
Priority 12: Acknowledge staff’s email every time in a timely manner 
Response by Communications Director Linda Farmer: It can be challenging to communicate in an always-on 
society. Administrative Team will make every effort to respond to email within 24 hours.  
When: Ongoing 
 
 

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director *  3005 112t h St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org 

https://staffweb.piercecountylibrary.org/page.aspx?id=1824
https://staffweb.piercecountylibrary.org/page.aspx?id=1830


 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 Date: February 2, 2016 

 To: Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Georgia Lomax, Executive Director 

 Subject: Legislation Related to Libraries 
 
During Legislative sessions, the Washington Library Association monitors bills for potential policy or 
financial impacts on libraries. There are a number of bills that are of interest to public libraries being 
considered at this time. 
 
House Bill (HB) 2426/Senate Bill 6313 would modify the appointment process for trustees of rural county 
library districts in counties with one million or more residents. At this time, this would only impact the 
King County Library System. However, as county populations grow in the future it may apply to Pierce 
County Library System and others. This bill proposes adding two trustees to the current five in counties 
with one million or more residents to provide additional representation across the larger population area. 
This bill was heard in the House Committee on Local Government and has been referred to rules for 
review. 
 
HB 2532 seeks to study public access to library services in jurisdictions that do not currently fund public 
library service. Representative Christine Kilduff is one of the sponsors of this bill. I spoke with her and 
she said this is the result of her concern for residents of incorporated areas without access to public 
libraries, such as Fircrest. The study reflects the concern that individuals have access to books and 
resources for literacy and learning, and for ensuring an informed citizenry. This bill is strictly to study the 
situation and has no other impact. Executive action was taken in the House Committee on Local 
Government and it has been referred to rules for review. 
 
 
 
  
 

MEMO 
 

 

 
 



 

 

Memorandum   
To: Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees                                                                                                

Rob Allen, Chair 

From: Lynne Hoffman, Foundation Director                                                                                  

Johanna Chestnutt, Development Associate                                                                                         
Date: January 26, 2016 

Re: MultiCare Community Partnership Fund Award 

In 2015, MultiCare created a new funding source to support activities to improve health, 
economic well-being, education and community partnerships with not-for-profit organizations in 
Pierce, King, Thurston and Kitsap counties.   

At the January 26, 2016 Foundation board meeting, Lois Bernstein, Senior Vice President, 
Community Services presented Foundation president Michael Gordon with a check for $10,000 
awarded from the fund. The grant will be used to help fund the “On the Road with Summer 
Reading” program in 2016. 

In 2015, the Foundation board committed $40,000 to fund next year’s summer outreach program. 
The commitment ensures library managers that they can use that amount in the library’s 
budgeting process as they plan to add staff hours and secure sites for the following summer. The 
Foundation then seeks designated funding in the form of grants and restricted gifts from 
individuals for all or a portion of the total. The remainder is made up with unrestricted funds.   

With the MultiCare gift, the Foundation has raised $38,500 to date toward the “On the Road” 
program for 2016. 

“MultiCare’s mission is partnering for healing and a healthy future,” said Bill Robertson, 
President and CEO of MultiCare. “There is so much more to a healthy community than health 
care. MultiCare has a long history of building close partnerships in the community to improve 
the lives of all those we serve.  

Pierce County Library Foundation feels privileged to be among the first recipients of the 
MultiCare Community Partnership Fund grants. 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 Date: February 1, 2016 

 To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Melinda Chesbro, Deputy Director 

 Subject: Safety Update 
 
We are continuing to improve the safety and security of our facilities. Staff noted the importance of safety 
and security in last spring’s SWOT exercises, and again in the Staff Engagement Opportunity Team 
report. As the new deputy director, this is one of my areas of responsibility, and I want to give you an 
update on where we are 

Mental health training 
All branch staff with regularly assigned hours will attend a 90-minute training that provides a general 
overview on mental illness and strategies for addressing customer behaviors that may be related to mental 
illness.  

Trespass guidelines 
A draft revision of the In Charge Manual trespass section was discussed at the fall regional meetings. 
Interim Customer Experience Director Jennifer Patterson will revise the draft guidelines and associated 
internal procedures based on staff input. The goal of the revision is to provide staff with additional 
guidance in issuing trespasses.  

Parking lot signs 
The library has been working with the City of Lakewood Police Department and the Pierce County 
Sheriff’s Department to add parking lot signage that will allow law enforcement to more easily enforce 
the no camping or unauthorized overnight use provision. 

Patrols and after-hours security 
In response to patterns of unwanted parking lot activity, we will be adding staffed security patrols to 
Lakewood, Parkland/Spanaway, South Hill and Summit. These patrols will occur multiple times per night 
with both parking lot drive-through’s and walking patrols around the buildings. These patrols should help 
discourage overnight sleepers and make the parking lots less attractive for camping. At 
Parkland/Spanaway we will have additional late afternoon and evening patrols to in response to groups 
that congregate on adjacent property and move onto Library property exhibiting behavior that violates our 
Rules of Conduct. We are also getting an estimate for adding a fence along this part of the property. 

After-hours Wi-Fi 
Our Wi-Fi service was primarily planned as an in-branch service. However it is accessible from our 
parking lots and staff has questioned whether this access encourages undesirable behavior in the parking 
lots after hours. Our Wi-Fi statistics don’t show extensive use overnight, but we’re planning to 
experiment with turning off the Wi-Fi overnight at some locations to see if it has an impact. Wi-Fi will 
remain available during meeting room availability hours. 

MEMO 
 

 

 
 



 

 

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director *  3005 112 t h  St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org  

 

MEMO 
 

 Date: January 29, 2016 

 To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director 

 Subject: 2016 Second Revised Levy Certificate 

 

Pierce County Assessor-Treasurer’s Office sent us a second revised levy certificate, which I have 

attached. This one has to do with incorporating revenue from King County. According to Kim Fleshman 

at Pierce County Assessor-Treasurer’s Office, the King County online system was having difficulties, so 

she wasn’t able to include it until after December. I went ahead and signed it, and confirmed that it is in 

our revenue for 2016. The net effect is an increase of $48,593.19. 

 

 



  

 TAX LEVY LIMIT 2015 FOR 2016

REGULAR TAX LEVY LIMIT:
A. Highest regular tax which could have been lawfully levied beginning

with the 1985 levy  [refund levy not included] times limit factor
(as defined in RCW 84.55.005).
 

B. Current year's assessed value of new construction , improvements and
wind turbines in original districts before annexati on occurred times
last year's levy rate (if an error occurred or an e rror correction
was make in the previous year, use the rate that wo uld have been
levied had no error occurred).

C. Current year's state assessed property value in o riginal district
if annexed less last year's state assessed property  value.  The 
remainder to be multiplied by last year's regular l evy rate (or
the rate that should have been levied).

D. REGULAR PROPERTY TAX LIMIT (A + B + C)

ADDITIONAL LEVY LIMIT DUE TO ANNEXATIONS:
E. To find rate to be used in F, take the levy limit  as shown in 

Line D above and divide it by the current assessed value of the
district, excluding the annexed area.

F. Annexed area's current assessed value including n ew construction
and improvements times rate found in E above.

G. NEW LEVY LIMIT FOR ANNEXATION (D + F)

LEVY FOR REFUNDS:
H. RCW 84.55.070 provides that the levy limit will n ot apply to the

levy for taxes refunded or to be refunded pursuant to Chapters 
84.68 or 84.69 RCW.  (D or G + refund if any)

I. TOTAL ALLOWABLE LEVY AS CONTROLLED BY THE LEVY LIMIT (D,G,or H)

J. Amount of levy under statutory rate limitation.

K. LESSER OF I OR J

Pierce County                                            
Dale Washam, Assessor-Treasurer
2401 South 35th Street
Tacoma, WA 98409-7498
(253) 798-6111  FAX (253) 798-3142
ATLAS (253) 798-3333
www.piercecountywa.org/atr

Pierce County                                            
Mike Lonergan, Assessor-Treasurer
2401 South 35th Street
Tacoma, WA 98409-7498
(253) 798-6111  FAX (253) 798-3142
ATLAS (253) 798-3333
www.piercecountywa.org/atr

RURAL LIBRARY
> 10,000

2010
28,026,013.05        

1.01000
28,306,273.18

859,436,358
0.500000000000

429,718.18

881,599,652
838,934,432

42,665,220.00
0.500000000000

21,332.61

28,757,323.97

28,757,323.97
56,619,764,586
0.507902570415

0.00
0.507902570415

0.00

28,757,323.97

28,757,323.97
96,172.96

28,853,496.93

28,853,496.93

56,619,764,586
0.500000000000
28,309,882.29

28,309,882.29

2016 Final.xlsx, highest lawful



Pierce County Library FYI Packet  
Link List  

February 10, 2016 
 
 
 
Pierce County Library in the News 
 

 PCLS Early Learning Program Accomplishments for 2015 (attached) 
 The Organizer, AFSCME Local 3787 (attached) 
 Edible houses built as fast as a new Gig Harbor neighborhood (attached), Gig Harbor Life 
 Pierce County’s youngest revelers ring in the new year (Gig Harbor featured on the front 

page), The News Tribune 
 Pierce County Libraries to host Noon Year’s Eve celebration for kids (Emilie Trott, South Hill, 

quoted), Puyallup Herald 
 These are good times to curl up with the kids and share a book (Lauren Lindskog, science 

librarian, is interviewed), The News Tribune 
 New sessions of Get Smart, Get Hired programs start in January (Jaime Prothro, adult 

services manager, and Adam Jackman, adult services librarian at Gig Harbor, are interviewed 
(The Peninsula Gateway)  

  ‘Bug Chef’ offers up unique tastes for adventurous eaters (Author event at Key Center) The 
News Tribune 
 

 
 
 

http://www.thenewstribune.com/news/local/article52585105.html
http://www.thenewstribune.com/news/local/community/puyallup-herald/ph-news/article52079200.html
http://www.thenewstribune.com/outdoors/article53349770.html
http://www.thenewstribune.com/news/local/community/gateway/g-living/article52298305.html
http://www.thenewstribune.com/news/local/community/gateway/g-living/article53319760.html















	Board Agenda 20160210
	ACTION
	Consent Agenda
	04 min.
	1. Approval of Minutes of the January 13, 2016, Regular Meeting
	2. Approval of January 2016 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers
	10 min.
	2. January 2016 Financial Report, Dale Hough
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Board Education and Service Reports
	Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to discuss contractual issues.
	Announcements
	01 min.
	Adjournment

	_Consent Agenda
	1 Board Minutes 20160113docx
	Consent Agenda
	Board Reports
	Routine Reports
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Officer Reports
	Executive Session
	Announcements
	Adjournment


	2 PBV Jan 2016
	_Routine Reports
	1 December 2015 Dashboard 
	Customer Service Philanthropy D

	2 January 2016 Financial Reports
	2a Budget v Actual 01-2016
	3 Executive Director Report
	_Unfinished Business
	1 2016 Work Plan
	2 Annual Planning Timeline
	_NewBusiness
	1 Purchasing and Procurement Policy 20160203
	_Board Education_Service Reports
	1 PCR_BOT Memo_more info at Feb meeting_2.1.16
	Strategic Planning Process Update
	_Officers Reports
	1 Legislative Day 2016_BOT Memo_2.1.16--this is really it
	2 Staff Engagement Survey Update
	Employee Engagement Survey Update
	SES Team Recommendations 12 14 15
	Response to SES Opportunity Team Recommendations 20151228

	3 Legislation Related to Libraries
	4 MultiCare Memo
	5 SafetyUpdate
	6 2016 Revised Levy Certificate 20160129
	FYI_feb



